

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

SM 9
100

Date: 3-15-12

(Filing No. S-444)

Reproduced and distributed under the direction of the Secretary of the Senate.

STATE OF MAINE
SENATE
125TH LEGISLATURE
SECOND REGULAR SESSION

SENATE AMENDMENT "G" to S.P. 612, L.D. 1774, Bill, "An Act Regarding the Matching Funds Provisions of the Maine Clean Election Act"

Amend the bill by inserting after section 1 the following:

'Sec. 2. 21-A MRSA §1017-A, sub-§4-A, ¶E, as amended by PL 2007, c. 443, Pt. A, §17, is further amended to read:

E. A state party committee shall report ~~any expenditure of \$500 contributions aggregating \$1,000 or more from any one contributor and single expenditures of \$1,000~~ or more made after the 14th day before the election and more than 24 hours before 5:00 p.m. on the day of the election within 24 hours of ~~that expenditure~~ those contributions and expenditures.

'Sec. 3. 21-A MRSA §1017-A, sub-§4-B, ¶C, as amended by PL 2007, c. 443, Pt. A, §17, is further amended to read:

C. Any ~~expenditure of contributions aggregating \$1,000 or more from any one contributor and single expenditures of \$1,000~~ or more made after the 14th day before any election and more than 24 hours before 11:59 p.m. on the day of the election must be reported within 24 hours of ~~that expenditure~~ those contributions and expenditures.'

Amend the bill by inserting after section 5 the following:

'Sec. 6. 21-A MRSA §1059, sub-§2, ¶E, as amended by PL 2007, c. 443, Pt. A, §35, is further amended to read:

E. A committee shall report ~~any expenditure of \$500 contributions aggregating \$1,000 or more from any one contributor and single expenditures of \$1,000~~ or more made after the 14th day before the election and more than 24 hours before 5:00 p.m. on the day of the election within 24 hours of ~~that expenditure~~ those contributions and expenditures.'

Amend the bill by relettering or renumbering any nonconsecutive Part letter or section number to read consecutively.

103

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

SUMMARY

This amendment requires party committees and political action committees to report all contributions aggregating \$1,000 or more from any one contributor and single expenditures of \$1,000 or more made after the 14th day before the election and more than 24 hours before the day of the election within 24 hours of those contributions and expenditures.

SPONSORED BY: John L. Patrick

(Senator PATRICK)

COUNTY: Oxford